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Re: Appeal #LA24020 - Victoria Row Merchants Assn. v. City of Charlottetown

We thank the parties for their submissions in respect of the intervention application made
by the Fathers of Confederation Buildings Trust (the “Confederation Centre”).

Upon review of the material, in particular the Building & Development Permit Application
contained in the City’s Appeal Record, the Commission is of the opinion that the
Confederation Centre, as owner of the subject property, is considered to be the “developer”
in this matter and therefore has standing as a party in the appeal. This is pursuant to the
definition of “party” in the Commission’s Rules of Practice and Procedure.

Accordingly, the Confederation Centre has status to fully participate in the appeal as it
moves forward without the need for a finding on the intervention application.

Yours truly,

Michelle Walsh-Doucette
Commission Clerk
Email: mwalshdoucette@irac.pe.ca

CC: jdickie@brightonconstruction.ca
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